
FAQs – Golf Cart RFP 
 
 
Below, please find some questions asked and their answers.  We look forward to receiving your proposal 
on Friday of this week.   
  

1.     With March 1, 2015 being the beginning of the Lease Period, is delivery of the 72-2015 Golf 

Cars required to be made to Devou Park by Feb. 27?  Is there any flexibility on the schedule 

that was given? There is some flexibility; however, we want to be as close to 3/1/2015 as 

possible. 

2.     We did not see a body or seat color specified. Club Car offers 4 standard body colors: Beige, 

White, Dark Green, and Dark Blue and 2 standard seat/canopy top colors: Beige and White. 

Would the standard colors that are mentioned be acceptable? Yes. 

3.     Would alternative bids be acceptable? Examples would be a) a 5 year (60 month) operating 

lease for 72-Electric Golf Cars. And b) a 4 and/or 5 year operating lease for 72- Gas powered 

Golf Cars. No. We require a 4 year lease and we require electric powered golf cars 

4.     Are there trades involved in this process? No. We plan to return our current golf carts to the 

current lease holder.  

 


